SWwIa)l uoidy

(uspJden AJUNWLWOD MaIpuy

1S ‘syueg pood ‘Ae@ pood pHOM ‘1oqles uesns
‘sewioy] uesns Joj JoAedd Buipnpuy) soAead buisod  00:¢
Ino buioo

431D paiels Jo poday
s191Agsald |edauan-o0) Jo uoday  06:T

M 396png £T10T
NOLLDVY 8 NOISSNDSIA ¥04 ST:T

(unsuy) wea] suoedIuUNWWOo)
(unswy) Aepuns AisjAgsald
(1sns) |auuosiad
(3per) 92404 Msey saiunwwod buiddiysiom maN
(Ayzey) uonediidde juesb Wy3uqa
(319gaQ) sjuswpuawe [euolINIISU0)
(unasiy) Adljod uoilda304d PItUD
S3lvddn 00:T
(42uyd03 MND) YINoA pue buidwe) 0g:ZT
HONNT 00:¢T

(uosdwoy] aaeq) - weda] AlISiully |edoised QOE:TT
NWON/day ‘DY ‘393Uu0D DVIA Uo >deq Hodau
— suoljeUIWON
sbuizeaw A1a3Aqsaad Joj suonyedo|/saiep L102 02:T1
sanljiqisuodsay jeuoneziuebip

Buioaw Ai93Agsald Z10Z 419QWBDBAON
¢91epdn— sanijod uoissiw g AJJSIUiW JO MIIASI [BNUUY
(Apor) - s|eoo 910Z 1

uonejudawdjdwI UOISIA pue [enydids 0€:0T

Buibeinooug pue Buiddinbgy

() - piom dy3 ul buljlemag

MTOZ ‘€T 3daS jo sanuiw Jo jeaosddy

39>00p Jo |eAciddde ‘wnionb ‘|jed |0y
a|pued 3suy)D jo buiybi| g 19Aeid Buiuado 00:0T
diysmojjo4  0£:6
Jaylaboy burayies

LKW ‘sbuljjig ‘uejs9iAqsald ;sT

9T0C ‘IT 1290120
uIqe) diysiaopea 2uolISMo||dA Jo A191Aqsald

A9yrabo] Bunjiom,,
Bujueaw 5S0Ad3Ano ‘sobia-uls
)}oalp a3y} wouj :ABIBUAS 4

'sdiysuoije|al pue ‘suoijoe

‘SpJOM JUNO U] ‘papuUBLIWOD Bl BMm
se ‘6uialas pue Bulao] SMON pooD
s,1s.y) Buueys pue bujApoquia
*** plMOM DY} pue ‘eupjuojy
‘S9)IUNWWOD 1No Ul uolIssiw
$3sHyD Ul 3suyD ulof 0y A0 05

'siapes| bujuiea]
pue buipoddns Ajjeninw pue po
031 @suodsa. buiao| ul buiddiysiom

fsarnunwwod ano bupdedw

‘yaiey ano Buneys Ajge 3sUyD

1| 2Jow Bulwodaq Ajjeuopuajul

* * * |2dson) auj BuiAal| 10} SiDpeRI|
pue suoijebaibuod bupjew-a|didsIp

“xABIauAs
|enjuids pue Alo|b s,poo 40)

TTTIM 9M

ISYD SNsa[
10 DA0| 9Y3 Ul pa300J Ajlunwiwod

e si--19Aeud pue ‘juids AjoH

a3 ‘oumduds AQ paulelsns pue
papinb — A193AqsSaid DUOISMO|IDA

UOISIA INQO






Presbytery of Yellowstone
Leadership Cabinet {LC) Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2016
First Presbyterian Church, Bozeman

Moderator Jody called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Present were:

Jody McDevitt

Jack Bell

Jed Cauffman

Teresa Kendall

Dan Holland (afternoon)
Kristin Willett (by phone)
Susi Ennis (by phone)
Bev Harbaugh (by phone)

Also present:

George Goodrich, Co-General Presbyter
Kathy Goodrich, Co General Presbyter
Debbie Blackburn, Stated Clerk

1. Opening Prayer — The opening prayer was offered by Jody.

2. Christ Candle —Jody lit the Christ Candle.

3. Quorum — A quorum was declared present.

4. Docket — The docket was approved as presented.

5. Minutes of May 10, 2016

V The LC voted to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2016 meeting.

6. Dwelling in the Word — Jody led the time of dwelling in Ephesians 4:7, 11-16. There was a time of
reflecting and sharing about this passage.

7. LC Goals for 2016 - The LC spent time reviewing the chart that Jody had sent out. The possibility of a
joint equipping event in 2017 with Wyoming and Pueblo Presbyteries was mentioned. The Minds
and Hearts Cohort had its first meeting since the training week at Whitworth. Kathy mentioned the
availability of research on getting younger people in church.

8. Presbytery Sunday — Due to the limited time available before Presbytery Sunday it was agreed to use
several of the resources from last year. Kristin will send out an email this week reminding churches of
Presbytery Sunday (October 9t") and letting them know what to expect in the way of resources to be
sent out the following week. Kathy will work with Susan S in the office on resources.

9. November Presbytery Meeting - Teresa reported that Lanny Rounds would like for Rob Hagan (from
the Foundation) to do a seminar immediately following the Presbytery meeting in Butte. It was
agreed that the theme for the meeting will be Using Spiritual Gifts. We also need to get feedback
from sessions about faith sharing presented at the June Presbytery meeting. Jed was asked to share
what the Lewistown church has been doing with faith sharing. Kathy will contact the General
Assembly delegates about presenting on Saturday morning. Teresa (convener), Kathy, George, Susi,
Jack, and Debbie will meet by phone to continue planning for the meeting.

10. Synod Request for reduced function status - There was a time of discussion regarding the request.
Reduced function by the Synod (of the Rocky Mountains) would mean that more responsibility is
placed on the Presbytery. Six of the eight Presbyteries in SRM must approve for this to pass.



vV  The LC voted to concur with this request (see attached) and recommend that Presbytery concur.

11. Nominations - It was agreed to ask (Jody will) Dan Krebill to be the YP representative at the MAC
meeting in October. The Board of Rocky Mountain College is looking for a Presbyterian to be on their
board. George will talk with Dave Kimball, Bob Wood, and Katie Holland. George will give the
name(s) of any willing to be on the board to the RMC Board for further action. The LC agreed to ask
(Jody will contact) Caroline Fleming to serve another term on the Rep/Nom Ministry Team. Jody is
willing to serve on the team also. The LC will nominate Neva Rathbun to be the moderator for the
Rep/Nom Ministry Team in 2017.

12. Lunch Break - Jed offered prayer for our meal and the LC recessed for lunch.

13. Budget/Finance — Dan Holland will be working soon on the 2017 budget. It was suggested that the
Partnership Fund requirements be reviewed (and adjustments recommended if needed).

14. Camping/Youth — George reported that summer camp at Westminster Spires went very well. There
has been some talk about a wilderness camp next summer. There will be a youth retreat
October 20th to 22™. Winter ski weekend will be February 24™to 26™. A triennium report from
Dave Thompson was included in the packet materials.

15. Whitworth Fellows — There is an article in the September Currents about the Whitworth Fellows.

16. Minds and Hearts Cohort — George referred to a report from Heath Rada (see the Co-General
Presbyters’ written report). In addition to the Preaching Cohort in YP, George is also an advisor to
the cohorts in Wyoming and Pueblo Presbyteries.

17. Communications Team — Kristin reported that the round of prayer points are posted on the FB
page each week. Also links to some articles have been posted.

18. Child Protection Policy — Kristin reported that Brandon continues to work on this.

19. New Worshipping Communities — Jack has no update at this time.

20. Refugee resettlement — No report at this time. There is a family from the Congo in Missoula.

21. Personnel — Susi has no report at this time.

22. Pastoral Ministry Team — The Jordan church is in the process of completing an MIF. Today is JP
Carlson’s last day with the churches in Anaconda and The Big Hole.

23. Dream Grant Application — Kathy spoke about the “growing young” material that is available. The
deadline for the Dream Grant is October 4%, Kathy will send out a draft of the grant to the LC. Any
feedback should be sent to Kathy.

V The LC voted to approve pursuing the Dream Grant application (concurring with the PMT).

24. Constitutional Amendments - Debbie will review these and recommend which group or person
should be asked to study and present each amendment (to be voted at the February/March 2017
Presbytery meeting).

25. 2017 Presbytery Meetings — The LC discussed locations and dates for 2017 meetings. Jody will
contact the churches involved to see if they would be willing to host on the dates indicated.
February 10" and 11" — St Andrew Billings
May 12" and 13" — Ennis first choice with Dillon as alternate choice
November 3 and 4" — Bozeman First

26. Report from Co-General Preshyters — A written report was submitted. George and Kathy
mentioned that they love how we (in YP) listen to each other. Also Dwelling in the Word seems to
be a very good part of Presbytery meetings (and Ministry Team meetings). There are many changes
in Louisville (including the PMA Board).

27. Stated Clerk’s Report — A written report was submitted. Our Presbytery minutes need to include
the following item. The Synod of the Rocky Mountains approved the following Record Review
Report on August 1, 2016: Presbytery of Yellowstone had one exception — No record of review and
approval of records of sessions.



28. Kairos Palestine Brochure —We are not endorsing the event on October 17-20, 2016. However, there
was discussion about publicizing the event.

Vv The LC voted to put the brochure on the YP website and to send out an email right away. The
brochure should also be included in the October currents.
[Jody will work with Susan Seibert and Susan Thomas on this.]

29. Next Meeting — The next meeting of the LC will be October 11, 2016 in Billings.

30. Adjournment- The meeting adjourned with prayer at 2:20 p.m.






Bunoow A1914qsa1d AON
1e Juasaid 0) uonepuno, UBLINAQSAIJ

(g 21990(T “H ue(q ‘@31000) drysiomred

SWESH 7 SPUTIA/SMO[[O.] YHOMIYA

STy} Jo uoneIo[dxa— s Aylouwi], 1§ uorneIoge[[od

L10¢ ut diysisuired soLslkqsalg vlode(q | oy 10y sdigsaoujaed

UOSUY BUSIBA/M 10] [enua0d—soua1Aqsarg | ymog ‘SuToA A\ “IS108[H) PIpNIdUL | IdyI0 AIo[dxd pue IoToR[D)

UOTJBSIDAUOD SARY [[IM 931030 o[gend 29 SUrwoApm SIBUIWSS SUOISUSJ JO pIeog | Uim JUBUIAO0D dY) AJLIR[D
6 100 Aepung A1214Qsaid

OY0d SUBIH 29 SPUIA UONRIUNW WO

Ino M0I3 0} 3uUmMunruUod

A891e1S ‘K114qsaxd oy

syuaad Suiddmby SUOTJEOTUNUIWIOD JO UOoIsuBdXy sosn[) | Ul Ajrunuoed urp[ing
081000 - uord2IIp [EILIIdS

siopes] enuajod uo snoo,J sY18 remuds 3uisn pue

9118qaMm UO d[qe[reAr SI 1oyded Surpuejsiopun Aq sIopea|

(¢) 182m21 S19PTH pIoAy 9 ut Sul[[em(] op 01 MOH pPIOA\ 9 ut SurPmq [enuajod pue ‘s1oped]

‘s1035€d JO damyINnu

1B21)21 SI10)Sed 110409 SUBIH 29 SPUIA SI9ISN[D remrirds Uo Snoo,

sestur pg 10y31yg | Sunoswr Aqd sunf JB SOLI0)S $S320Ng

SOL10]S $$999ns dn I

Suruued Suneswr A1914qsa1d 19qUIDAON

SOISTUTIA] 1no X /Surdure))

SMOT[O YHOMIYA

pIoA\ oy Ut Bujjem

Zunoow A191£gsaid e SuLreys yiey

Ax4qsaxd
a3 U1 pue suone3aaIuod
ul SuruLIoy pue Sunjeuw

-3pdmsip 2ziseydwyg

ULI9) J8JU J0J SUId)I UOHOY

(¢,589183.1 J10) ssaadoad JudINY
MU SurAuy

oI[9M U108 SI Jey) 39S M Op JBYA

9107 10} [e0)
jouiqe) digsaapea







Ministry and Mission Priorities -- The Fifth Strand

(for initial implementation of the Vision. It is intended to be a piece of the Manual of
Administrative Operations)

* Pray

* Continue to employ the Vision Statement at all levels of the presbytery, particularly
evaluation its Practices, Relationships and Processes to support the Statement,
Especially the Practice of Dwelling in the Word.

* Continue to develop Relationships in clusters between pastors and congregations for
mutual ministry and collegial ministry. Miles City, Billings, Butte, Bozeman

e Continue to develop a culture of discipleship/leadership development/spiritual
formation in the presbytery and the congregations. Help us to understand the depth of
Christian life; (e.g.) 7 levels

* Continue to develop the emerging camping and youth ministries.

* Continue to develop the UKirk network and collegiate ministries in congregations,
collaborating with Glacier Presbytery A

e Continue to develop an attractive presbytery culture/life to attract strong pastoral
candidates and to help churches in the search process.

* Continue to encourage fanning the flames of new ministries that are emerging in
individuals around the presbytery (i.e. Marriage and Family, Day Care/Pre School and
Prayer Ministries).

* Explore “New Worshiping Communities”

* Explore outreach to Native American-Presbytery relations)

* To provide for a Mission Interpretation presentation at each presbytery meeting.

* To maintain ecumenical relationships. -

YP Structure Task Force report to Presbytery updated 11/19/2013 page 9






Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2016

Wednesday, September 21, 2016 Page 1 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance
Assets
1.00.1010.0000  Checking Account #3133214 69,303.22 66,731.39
1.00.1020.0000  Petty Cash 22.18 22.18
1.00.1030.0000 Money Market #129013355 184,735.65 184,871.86
1.00.1031.0000 St Timothy M. M #1 #3531961 1,500.07 1,500.00
1.00.1032.0000  St. Timothy MM #2 #129013686 1,500.05 1,500.00
Total Current Assets $257,061.17 $254,625.43
1.00.1040.0000  Beartooth Electric Coop 1,337.70 1,337.70
Total Other Assets $1,337.70 $1,337.70
1.00.1065.0000 St Timothy Chapel #1 52001085 233,108.19 235,532.49
1.00.1070.0000 St Timothy Chapel #2 52006024 90,508.89 88,152.82
1.00.1075.0000  Bozeman Campus 000104537 58,136.05 60,373.22
1.00.1080.0000  Partnership Fund MM 129013793 45,257.66 45,275.76
Total Principal Restricted $427,010.79 $429,334.29
Total Assets $685,409.66 $685,297.42
Liabilities
2.00.2120.1000  Payroll - Federal 630.26 3,255.36
2.00.2120.2000  Payroll State 68.00 391.00
2.00.2140.0000  G. Goodrich Flex Plan (0.53) (0.53)
2.00.2141.0000  S. Seibert Flex Plan 0.37) (445.66)
Total Payroll Liabilities $697.36 $3,200.17
2.00.2160.0000  Prepaid 2016 GP Expenses 2,573.34 2,573.34
2.00.2560.0000  GA Peacemaking 0.00 137.50
2.00.2575.0000  GA Other Donation 0.00 1,025.00
Total Liabilities $3,270.70 $6,936.01
Fund Balance
3.01.2700.0000  Unreserved Fund Balance 5,897.01 10,575.21
3.02.2800.0000  General - Administrative 8,255.07 8,255.07
3.03.2805.0000  General - Program 37,136.97 37,136.97
3.04.2700.0000  General - Restricted Admin. 45,587.77 45,587.77
Total General Fund Balance $96,876.82 $101,555.02
3.19.2815.0000  Camp Scholarship Camp. & Youth 968.56 788.56
3.27.2825.0000  Clergy Emergency Fund COM 175.00 975.00
3.32.2832.0000  Convocation 1,000.00 1,000.00
3.39.2840.0000 Linda Hofer Education 10,625.90 10,625.90
3.43.2845.0000  Equip and Encourage 32,330.44 39,830.44
3.47.2850.0000  Partnership- Available COM 1,726.11 1,744 .21
3.49.2700.0000  Co-General Presbyters' Discretionary 1,413.90 1,413.90
3.51.2855.0000  Peace Making Offering Mission 724.23 876.98
3.56.1220.0000  Special Offering Other Fund 2,354.76 1,000.00
3.63.2870.0000 Revamp Camp -Camp. & Youth 545.95 695.95
3.65.2825.0000  Springhill Funds 13,140.24 13,140.24
3.67.2875.0000  St. Timothy's Money Market #1 1,500.07 1,500.00
3.68.2877.0000 St Timonthy Money Market #2 1,627.21 1,627.16
3.75.2885.0000  Social Justice 5,753.71 5,889.92
3.85.2850.0000  Westminister Spires Camp Upgrades Balance 80.27 1,162.16

Total Designated funds $73,966.35 $82,270.42



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT
Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2016

Wednesday, September 21, 2016 Page 2 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance
3.37.2800.0000  Funds Awaiting Cabinet Action Balance 3,500.00 1,000.00
3.69.2825.0000  Triennium Balance 7,387.07 5,731.94
3.86.2850.0000  Grant - Evangelism Balance 1,250.13 1,250.13
3.90.2910.0000  Higher Education Grant Fund 58,896.05 41,933.22
3.92.2920.0000  St.Timothys #1 (PC USA) Found 233,108.19 235,532.49
3.93.2921.0000  St. Timothys #2 (PC USA) Found 90,508.89 88,152.82
3.94.2930.0000  Partnership Fund Principal COM 43,999.71 43,999,71
Total Restricted Fund Balances $438,650.04 $417,600.31
3.35.2840.0000  Deer Lodge Restricted PDA Grant Balance 6,112.38 6,112.38
3.36.2850.0000  Disaster Relief-St Andrews Balance 0.00 5,000.00
3.64.2825.0000  Rural Ministry Grant Balance 12,313.37 11,603.28
3.66.2850.0000 Woest Yellowstone Funds Balance 54,000.00 54,000.00
3.80.2850.0000  Workshop Balance 220.00 220.00
Total Fund Balance $682,138.96 $678,361.41
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $685.409.66 $685.297.42



0L°8C1 00°0S1 0£°1¢ 000 soxe [, juswAordwauny (08 00L9°10°S

09°€19 00°SLE (09°8¢7) 000 souemsuf dwo) SHopy  0018°00L9°10°S

SO TYI‘l 00°00%°€ S6°LSTT 06°L9T KUnoag [e100S/2180IPAIN  008£°00L9°10°S

LL'LT9S 00°059$ €T 00°0$ sarpog 19130 0) sAETIPRQ

LL'LT 00°0S €0°CC 00°0 JypO sessp3 000 102S10°S

00°009 00°009 000 000 s3upasq 21889 00SE€° T0CS10°S

00'STZS 00'00€$ 00'S8$ 00°0$ pdey) sAyjomLy, 1§ uo woy)

00°0S 00°0S 000 000 PP SWIL IS 0007 10EF'10°S

00°591 00'0ST 00°68 000 SFUNGON SWILL 1S 00SE T0EF 10°S

00"00Z$ 00°00Z$ 00708 00°0$ SUOBUIWON] U0 390

00708 00°0S 000 00°0 LYIQ suoneurmioN 000+ 10%€'10°S

00°0ST 00081 0070 000 s3uneay uoneutioN  00SE T0FE 10°S

EVLSLYS 00°00£°L$ LS'TPSTS 00°0% wred |, Aysiul [e103sed

000001 00°000°T 000 000 wea |, UewLadsI(] [eI0Ised  000¥'9¥8T'10°S

0000T1°1 00°001°T 000 000 sasuadxy 190 UONEIOA/NOD  000+'SH8T10°S

€4°LS9°T 0000Z°S LSTHST 000 SBUPSA UOLIBIOA/INOD  0000°0¥8CT°10°S
asuadxsy

61°681°65$ 00°'T18L91$ 18°179°801$ 0S°LEOSS awodujf [ejo L

00°109°6Z$ 00°109°6Z$ 00°0S 00°0$ s19jsued],

00°109°¢T 00'109°€T 000 000 pun{ WPy pAoLysY-1asuetl 0000 0€0t 10+

00°000°C 00°000°C 000 000 pum, UNUpPY USH-I9JSUBLL,  0000'0Z0% 10V

00°000°C 00000°C 000 000 QUOISMO[[D A “M-I3JSUBLL,  0000°010¥ 10}

00000°C 00°000°C 000 000 puny [ySuudg-raysues], 0000 SO0+ 10'%

61°LIT'9TS 00°000°SES I8°I8L‘8S 00°000°s$ 3W0IUL YO [BIOL

(9L°%5€) 000 9L ¥SE 000 uoddng urupy pejowmsarufy 0000 1061°10°F

S6'1LS°9T 00°000°S€ S0'8TH'8 00°000°G yoddng eanensiuiupy  0000°0061°10°%

00°0S1°6$ 00°0S¥°LTS 00°00€‘ST$ 0S°L8TTS spuny digsidujigg pouss

000516 00°0S°LT 00°00€°81 0S°L8T°C SATIRNSIUIUPY - JURID 20[d  0000'1Z81° 10}

(0076LL°SS) 00°09L°SLS £00°6€S 189 00"0SL$ ende) 194

(08°6v0v) 0000611 +08'676°S1 00051 vDendeo g 0000°0201°10°%

00°098°S 00°098°S 000 000 pouAg endes 34 0000°0T0T 10}

(0T685°L) 00°000°8S +07°685°59 00°009 "ou] A1914qsaid ende) 1sd  0000°0001°10'+

awoduy

Suiurewoy

“omﬁuﬂm ~N~=E< uowﬁzm ﬁmﬂg uoﬂ.ﬂmm Q,H > bv\/ﬁo< @oﬁom OEHNZ ugoooéw # agooox.\

€ Jo 1 33eq 9107 ‘17 12qua}dag ‘Aepsaupay

(pAnRnSITIWPY) puny [B12Ud5) 10J 9T(Z ISNSNY Jo se 110day §,12INSeaL],

LAl uBwdzZog - dU0ISMO[[2 X Jo A1Aqsaid



SES0EES 00°005°p$ SOP61°‘1$ 0008 Puiqe) diysaspea]

007005 00°00S 000 000 SAUNAOIA 90101 dSBL,  00SE108L'10°S
00°000°1 00°000°1 000 000 [e897  001R°109L°10°S
00°00S 00°00¢ 000 000 YO ouno)  000F 109L°10°S
SES0E 1 000057 SOH61°1 000 SBUNSSIAl [10UNO)  00SE 109L'10°S
YT O6LEYS 00°S09°01TS 9L+ 18°99% 80°606°LS$ [Puuosidg

76°'804°7S 00°LTTLS »80°818°p$ 97°209% J2.INSBIL],

76801 00°LTT'L x80'818% 97709 AIeleg 12anseal],  0099°90€L°10°S
SS09L°SS 00'¥8T91$ SP'ETS01S OI'TIE 1S MBI pAreIs

LT96°€ 00'888°T1 8T STE'L 99°066 Aree§ YRID PRI 0099 H0EL10°S
0078T°1 009t8°¢ 00+95°C 05°07¢ ‘dxq uoisuad  006%+0€L10°S
£8°59¢ 00°00S JARY3 000 STIOQUE[IISIA JI9[D PAIBIS 000+ +0EL TOS
00°0S 00°0S 000 000 S[BOIA IO PAIBIS  00LEVOEL T0'S
L6'YOF'LTS 00°L9€°T9$ £0°706°€ES 9.'986°¢S 19)4qsaid [eI3UaD)

000 000 “dxq sosuadxg ueld XTI 0018°C0ELT0S
6SVE6°S 00°005°L 1¥'595°1 000 [PABIL 4D 008L°TOEL'10°S
6£'889 00°005°1 19°T18 80°101 S[[BD 20URIJU0D % SUOYda[dL IO 00SL'TOELTOS
00°00L 00°00L 000 000 2ABTAPIUS  00£L°TOELTTOS
8TEELT 00°00T‘8 +TL'99Y'S ¥€£89 ‘dxg A1e[ES  0099°0€L10°S
#8008 00°L1Z'61 91°981°T1 LT86ET uorsuad dD 0064 TOEL'10°S
#8°029°1 00°000°C 9T°6LE 000 Aupey - sasuadxy SNOSUE[[RISI  [00'TOEL' O
00°00L 00°00L 000 000 SNOAUB[AISTA D 000 TOEL10°S
(6€721) 00°050°1 *6£'790°T IV LET S[BON dD  00LETOELIO'S
0L'T0% 00°00S 0£°L6 000 SuISpo1dD  009€TOEL10°S
TL'999°9 00°000°0T 8T EECCl 99°999°] suisnoy  001€TOELLOS
08°SSI‘8$ 00°LTLSTS 0T ILS'LIS 06°800°C$ 138BURIA "UtMpY

000 000 ue[d XHTd B WWpy 0018 10€L°10°S
00°0C1 00071 000 000 [PABLL IS UTWIPY  008L°T0EL'10°S
08°6€0°8 00°L01°%C 0T 1L0°91 06'800°C ATe[eg IS UIIPY 0099 10EL'T0°S
000 00°005°1 £00'005°1 000 SIJOUSH ISIN UPY  00TT'10€L°10°S
(o+°0%) 00°176°0C$ 0P 126°07$ 00°0$ e)ide) 124
000 00°568°9 +00'S68°9 000 aSTIA] asuadxy poukg Bide) 19y (000%'200L°10°S
(ov0) 00920°%1 «07°920 V1 000 osTA sesuadxg v enden 1od 000+ 100L°10°S
SEF88IS 00°ST6°c$ $9°0b0°C$ 06°L9TS saxe [, [[oideg
Surureway
uowﬁﬂm [enauy/ uomvﬂm ~mﬂﬁﬁ< ooﬂ.ﬁmm dLA bm>ﬁo< voﬁom DEMZ Unod3xdy # HQEOUQ<
€ Jo 7 9%eq 9107 ‘1T 12quidydag ‘Aepsaupapy

(FARBYSIUIUIPY) PUN] [E43UJL5) 10§ 917 ISNEnY Jo St 110day S,49.4nse83.4 ],

LAl UBIIJZOY - JU0ISMO[[I X JO A1)Aqsdad



212p 01 P212SpNq UNOWE $P22IXa asuadX /O] = 4

0005 EYAKTS 096 13) RuaYIY
0€°79€°598 00°118°L918 0L 8PP T01S 17°866°6% asuadxy (w10
95" 0PL'SS 00°011°118 P 69€°SS €T1Z8°1$ 2130 A1a3hqgsalg
91061 00°00S°C #5868 €L°99 s[[eD sauaiapuo)) 3 auoydaR L PO 00SL 10T8°10°S
£9°96T1°1 00°008° LEEHO 000 safddng 22130 00+L'10T8'10°S
00°0FF'1 00°00T'F 0009L°C 00°5€0°1 2WO-[BLAY  0019°'1028°10°S
00§19 00°09t (00°ss1) 0S°61L SNOAUEB[[2OSI PO 000+ 1028°10°S
(00'9t¢) 00°0SL +00796T°| 0070 dxg ouvmsu]  Q0ZE 10T 10°S
00°00T 00°00T 0070 00°0 “dxguomdmby 0097 1028 10°¢
LY'EL6 0000Z°1 €5°97C 000 afeisod ¢ sa1do) 22130 0OFZ'10T8'10°S
00°TH8°+S 00°00£°8$ 00°85+°c$ 0008 sasuadxy £12)4qsaid
SI0LS 00°00L $8°6C1 000 RO A114gsald  000F 106L°10°S
S8 1LTY 007009°L S1°8TEE 0070 sBuneoy Ashgsald  00SE106L710°S
Sururetusy
198png [enuuy 198png Tenuny 2oueed (LA A1Anoy pouag QWEN] JUNODY # WUMO20Y
€ Jo g adeq 9107 ‘17 1oquisydos ‘Aepsoupapy

(3ApeLSIUIUPY) puny [212Ud5) 10J 91T ISHSny Jo se J1oday s, Jaansed.],
IIA UBLIAZOg - U0ISMO[[2 X JO £1314qsaig






218p 0] P3195pNq JUNOWR SPIIXI ISUIIXH/AWOIU] = 4

00708 TTELT IS TIL096°18) DWAIYIA

0€°79£S9% 00°TT8"LITS OL'8FFT01S 17°866°6% asuadxy [e10 L,
95°0PL‘SS 00°0LI°TIS bh 69€°sS ETITSIS O L19Lqsaad
00°T¥8‘YS 00°00€°8S 00°8SHES 00°0$ sasuadxg £10)Aqsd1d
SE'SOEES 00°00S°¥$ SOVOITS 00°0% jouiqe)) digs1apea]
YT O6L'EPS 00°S09°011$ 9L$18°99% 80°606°LS [duuosiag
76°801°TS 00°LTT'LS *80'8T8VS$ 97'709% J2INSBALL,
SS'09L'SS 00°¥87°91$ SY'ETS0TS II'TIETS NI PAEIS
L6'VIV'LTS 00°L9E°T9$ £0°706°€ES 9L'986°€$ 19)Aqsaiq [e1AUID)
08°SST‘8$ 00°LTLSTS =0T ILS LTS 06°800°CS LBeuEA "A[WPY
(or70%) 007176078 *0F"176°0TS 00°08 ejide) 1ag
SEHSIS 00°ST6°€S $9°0¥0°TS 06°L9T$ soxeJ, [1014ed
LL'LT9S 00°059$ XA KA 00°0% sarpog 1230 03 eI
00°S1ZS 00°00£S 00°58$ 00°08 [pdeyy sfipowyy, 3§ uo “woy)
00°00Z$ 00°007S 00°0% 00°08 SUONEBULUION U0 II)FUII0)
EV'LSLYS 00°00€°LS LS TPSCS 00°0$ wed |, 1S [e10)s8q

asuadxy
61°681°65$ 00°'T18L91S 18°179801$ 0S°LED'SS awodu] [ejo L,
00°T09°67$ 00°109°6Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SI9JSUBL],
61°LTT9TS 00°000°SES I8°78L°8$ 00°000°S$ amiodur JAYQ [BI0L
00°0ST‘6$ 00°0S+°LTS 00"00£8TS 0S°L8TTS spuny diyszouyied pouig
(00°6LL'SS) 00°09L°SLS +00°6£S°T8$ 00°0SL$ eyde)) 1g

awoouy

Surureway
198png [enuuy 198png [enuuy 2ouefed QLA L1ANI0Y pourdd Sure)N Junodoy # UMDY
I Jo 1 98eq 9107 ‘17 1aquiaydag ‘Aepsoupap

(dARELSITUIWPY) PUN [BLIUIT) 10F 9T (T ISN3NY Jo st 1ioddy §,191nsBaL],
LIA uewazoy - SU0)SMO[R A jo A1314gsaig






00°005°€ 00°005°¢ 000 000 SnodUR[90SIA] dIysIoqUIBIAl DVIAL  000%" 1S8S710°S
00°000°TS 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uiqe) diysipea]
00°000°T 00°000°T 000 000 diysiopea] WoISOM, 000+ 081€°10°S
00°00L°€S 00°00L°€S 00708 00°0$ wed I, ANSI [e10)sed
00°00LT 0000L°T 000 000 ISYIQ-SUONEI0A 000V £S8T10°S
00°000°1 00°000°1 000 000 "dxq Surasuno) 1s01e) AdudBIoWwy Q0¥ TS8T 10'S
00°000°1 00°000°T 000 000 Surures ] -ANSIuLA UO 0NMUWO)  00LL 6¥8C 10°S
60°TLY'LS 00°00S°v€S x16°L78°9T$ 66°870°SS pnoy 7% 3uidwe)
05°L8T 00°00% 0S°TII 000 S|ESAL 29 [2ABLL UIIPY  000F'S6£1°10°S
00°ZEF'E 00°000°S 00'895°1 00292 STOSUB[[IOSTIAl SIIAY 000+ 06E1°10°S
000 00°005°C x00°005°C 00°005°C wnmuall,  0109°08€1°10°S
Y061T°1 00'0SL°C 96°0€S°1 ES6¥ sandg IMSIUNISap (SABU  00€8°09€1°10°S
00°05€ 00°05€ 000 000 sng-uopepodsuel],  O01LL09€1°10°S
00°0ST 00051 000 000 Sumumuimg  06%L°09£1°10°S
8LTE 00005 *CT L9V 000 soddng  Q0¥L 09€1°10°S
(00061) 00°000°T x00°061°T 00°061°1 Suyyey-yuswdmby Uy 0079°09€1°10°S
00°GLI 00002 00°$T 000 "dxq SMOSUE[[ISIAL  000F 09ET°10°S
69°L61 0005T°¢ +1€°TS0°E 00062 pood  006Z09€1°10°S
(88°56%) 00000°01 +88'S61°01 000 pusdwe)  00F1°09€1°10°S
$9°991°1 00°005°€ 9¢"€EET L9716T Joyeeze) dwe)  QOZI09E1'10°S
00002 00002 000 000 Aonand  Q0LS TSETT0°S
TELYOT 00°009°% x89°7SSE 000 soueInsU]  0OTEISET T0S
007001 007001 000 000 “dxq 98e1s0q 29 $91d0)  00FTISET'T0S
asuadxsg
00°LI9bZS 00°0S6bS$ 00°EEE°DES 00°S8T‘LS awodu] [Bjo],
00°005°6$ 00°00S°6$ 00'0$ 00°0$ siaysue.L], weadoad
000056 00°005°6 000 000 S9AISSIY WO 13JSUBL], 0000060 [0'F
00°L9L6$ 00°000°€TS 00°EETETS 00°S81°9% swodu] dwe)
00°ST5‘9 00°000°L 00°SLY 00°SL somI[Ioe,f dwe) Jo ey 0000 0FF1 10+
00 CHF'C 00000 00'855°I 000 SJURA] [[e “JOUIUNG “INUIAY  0000°0EV1'10'Y
00°008 00000°C1 x00°002°11 000119 5094 dwe) umung  0000°0ZH110¥
00°0S€£'SS 00°0S+°7TS %00°00T°LTS 00°000°TS aspald
00°0S€°S 00°05+°CT +00°001°L1 00°000°1 93pa[d UOISSI] [EXOUSD)  0000°01Z1'10°F
awodruy
Surureuay
Howﬁﬂm Jenuuy” HOMUSM 1«55 ooﬂmﬂmm dLA bgﬁox\ Uoﬁom QUIEN] JUMO0Y # Hﬁdooo<
7 Jo 1 28eq 9107 ‘17 19qud)dag ‘Aepsoupan

(weagoad) puny [e19uUd5) 10 9](7 ISnSny Jo se 11oddy §,43.4ns83a ],
LIAl UBQIdZOg - UOISMO[P A JO A19)AQsaug



a1ep 03 pa1edpng Wnowe speadxs asuadxg/euwoou] = 4

(weadoa) puny [e13Uas) 10] 90T ISNSNY Jo st 1ioday] S, J2INSEIL],

LI UBuIdZOy - QU0ISMO[[P X JO A19)Aqsaag

000 6 F6F 18] TOIES 1S DU
60'7Z1'€8 00°056'+S$ 16°LZ8TES 66°£59°SS asuadxy [epo],
00°000°L$ 00°000°71$ 007000°s$ 00°S79% sasuadxy £19)4qsdaq
00°005°T 00°00S°L 007000°S 00529 Are[eg 4O PIEOO[lY 000+ 0L6L'10°S
00°000°C 00'000C 000 000 SSuneO RISIT)  000F 096L710°S
00°00S°T 000051 000 000 O ureidorg A1mAQssid 000 0S6L10°S
00'000°T 00°000°1 000 000 dxg uoned0Awo)  000F £06L°10°S
00°0SL°E$ 00°0SL‘E$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIYINY) JO UONEIIOSSY IAl
00°0ST 00052 000 00°0 oSTA] uolrejuasazday DVIN - 000#°ZS8S 10°S
Sururewoy _
jeSpng enuuy  je3png enouy  douered (LX ALranoy pousd SUIEN UNO2OY # 1UN02DY
T Jo 733eq 9107 ‘17 Joquidydag ‘Aepsoupasy



a1ep 0} pa3edpnq JUNoWE SPadoxd asuadxyg/Auwoou] = 4

00°0% 6613 TOTES TS U

60°TTIETS 00°0S6°PS$ 16°LZ8°1ES 66°€59°SS asuadxy [e10L
00°000°LS 00°000°71$ 00°000°s$ 00°579$ sosuadxy A114qsaad
00°0SL°ES 00°0SL‘ES 00°0$ 00°0% SIYIANLY) JO UONBIIOSSY I
00°000°TS 00°000°1S$ 00°0$ 00°08 jouiqe)) diysiapea|
00"00L°€S 00700L°€S 00°0$ 00°0$ wed ], AYsiuIjAl [el0)seq
60°TLYLS 00°00SPES x16°LT8°9T$ 66'8270°SS ynoyx 7 Suidwre)

asuadxsg
00°LTI9°PTS 00°0S6°PSS 00°EEE0ES 00°S8T‘LS sumIoduj [BI0 ],
00°005°6$ 00°005°6$ 00°0$ 00°0S SI9JSUBL], WRIB01d
00°L9L‘6$ 007000°€TS 00°€ETETS 00°S8T°9% swoduy dure)
00°0S£°SS 00°0SH°7T8 %00°00T°LTS 00"000°T$ a3pald

a2wmoouy

Sumureway
128png [enuuy 125png [enuuy souered QLA ATANOY pouad QUIEN JUN0JDY # U020y
[ Jo [ 23eq 9107 ‘T7 19quandag ‘Kepsampa

(weiso1d) puny [e13uUd5) 10 90T ISndny jo st 310dIYy §,13.4ns8x ],
LAl UBUIdZOY - JU0ISMO[P A JO A1331AqSard






